Section 47F
From:

To: Tom Rogers
Cc:
Subject: FW: Briefing Materials [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Monday, 21 August 2023 11:24:48 AM
Attachments: image004.png
W Briefing Pack.pdf

Meeting papers attached, saved in diary also
Section 47F

Executive Leadership Team

From: SRS 1Y
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2023 10:55 AM
P Section 47F

subject: FW: SESICHIFII Bricfing Materials [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

oseci

I've put all the documents for the meeting into a PDF and it saved | _here if Tom and
Kath would like a copy.

Regards,

Section 47F Jeff Pope APM

Deputy Electoral Commissioner
Section 47F

Australian Electoral Commission

From: Jeff Pope <Jeff.Pope@aec.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, August 18, 2023 4:55 PM

To: SES RN

Subject: FW: SEE I Briefing Materials [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Grateful if the documents in this link can please be placed into a pdf and placed into my diary as

meeting papers for Wednesday.

Regards,

Jeff Pope | Deputy Electoral Commissioner
Executive Leadership Team

Australian Electoral Commission

From: Kath Gleeson <Kath.Gleeson@aec.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, August 18, 2023 4:38 PM
To: Tom Rogers <Tom.Rogers@aec.gov.au>; Jeff Pope <Jeff.Pope@aec.gov.au>

[egSection 47F

Subject: FW: SEEI W Briefing Materials [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Hi Tom, Jeff,
Just letting you know that we have our pack of material ready (link below) for our meeting with

I o week. SR
N

| will do a final review of the pack over the weekend and talk with you on Monday re approach.




Cheers — Kath.

Kath Gleeson | First Assistant Commissioner & National Election Manager
Service Delivery Group

Executive Leadership Team

Australian Electoral Commission

2]

rrom: S A
Sent: Friday, August 18, 2023 4:35 PM

To: Kath Gleeson <Kath.Gleeson@aec.gov.au>

Subject: Briefing Materials [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Hi Kath,

As discussed, this is the soft copy pack of materials for the SECCIIZII briefing: SEEITI
Briefing - Aug 2023 - All Documents (sharepoint.com)
Kind regards,
Se
Section 47F Executive Officer

For Kath Gleeson, First Assistant Commissioner, Service Delivery Group
Australian Electoral Commission






